
which would be payable before

any timber were cnt on the

Reserve; no timber of leas than

elivew iches to be ent.

In reply I beg to in

form you that, with a view to

a proper consideration of your

offer, it will be necessary for

you to give a description of the

nate at six months which y

propose to offer to the Dept.

as security for the payment of

the balance over and above form

of either amounts offered by you

for the timbers

I am, Sir,

your obtservant

L. Vankoughnet

Deputy Supt. General

of Indian Affairs

POOr
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